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Cherry Wyonch 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

"Rhonda Cook" <tsbpclerk@bmts.com> 
"Cherry Wyonch" <tsbpdepclerk@bmts.com> 
Friday, August 06, 2010 9:51 AM 
FW: Payments to Genivar 

From: Randy Rogers [mailto:rrogers@keystonecr.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August OS, 2010 5:38 PM 
To: tsbpfinance@bmts.com; Rhonda Cook 
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Cc: Ana V~k~O:VI:C:( =::::~~~); Art K;~In~g:(:r:I:I:1 :~:');~B~e:tty¥aH~a:1I ~(b~J =!~3::1); Dan Kerr (I I I); Gwen Gilbert U & g j; I ! Ii; Mark 
Wunderlich (I I I & & I 1; Stan Hoath (I I I ); Wray Lamont ( 'Q! , 
Subject: Payments to Genivar 
Importance: High 

To: Town of South Bruce Peninsula Council and Ms. Tracey Neifer, Manager of Financial Services 

I have a few more questions about the 'Delegation of Duties' bylaw and the payments being made 
to Genivar. 

1. In your previous email you indicated that "the payments to Genivar will be recorded in the 
capital lines related to the projects that they are involved with - Sauble Sewer, Howdenvale/Sunset 
Drive, Side Road 15 Bridge, Sauble Water, etc.". Are payments to Genivar included in the 
budget/actual numbers for 10-46-505000-000 (Capital Projects) or are they included in 
budget/actual numbers for 10-46-505000-1000 (Capital Projects -legal and Professional)? 

2. Which of the following purchasing mechanisms (as outlined in By-law #29-2004) applies to 
payments to Genivar for their services with respect to the Sauble Sewer System: 

1. Informal Quotation Purchases? (expenditures exceeding $3,000 and less than 
$15,000) 

2. Formal Quotation Purchases? (expenditures exceeding $15,000 and less than 
$30,000) 

3. Tender Purchases? (expenditures exceeding $30,000) 
4. Requests for Proposals 

3. If the purchasing mechanism that applies is an informal quotation, could you please confirm that 
the amount paid to date meets the by-law imposed limit of $30,000? 

4. If the purchasing mechanism that applies is a formal quotation, how many bids were obtained? 
Could you please provide me with a copy of the request for quotations? 

5. If the purchasing mechanism that applies is a tender, could you please provide me with a copy of 
the request for tenders? Where and when was the request for tenders published? How many 
tenders were submitted? 

6. If Section 5.3.2.2 of By-law #29-2004 applies (i.e. - payments to Genivar with respect to the 
Sauble Sewer System are considered to be "purchases for consulting services for a program where 
services have been awarded to a consulting firm on an on-going basis when clearly identified in the 
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budget"), could you please provide me with the by-law or resolution awarding the on-going provision of 
engineering services relating to the Sauble Sewer System to Genivar? 

7. If the purchasing mechanism that applies is a request for proposal, could you please provide me with a 
copy of the request for proposals? To which engineering firms was the request for proposal circulated? 
What are the estimated expenditures covered by this request for proposal? If the estimated expenditures 
exceed $30,000, could you please provide me with a copy of the Council resolution approving the 
evaluation criteria and process? Could you please provide me with a copy of the evaluation criteria and 
process as approved? 

Thank you for your continuing assistance. 

Ra ndy Rogers 

R/lll?Oll) 
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